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3 November 2011 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Town and Country Planning Acts 1990 (as amended) 
Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure) Order 1995 
Town and Country Planning (Applications) Regulations 1988 
 
Approval of Details Granted 
 
Address:  
Kings Cross Central 
Northern Area Blocks P,Q,R,S,T and J. 
London N1 
 
Proposal: 
Details pursuant to condition 56 (Archaeological investigation programme) of outline 
planning permission ref. 2004/2307/P dated 22nd December 2006 (for a comprehensive, 
phased, mixed-use development of former railway lands within the Kings Cross Opportunity 
Area) in respect of archaeological mitigation design specification for Round House and 
written scheme of investigation for a programme of archaeological investigations at Kings 
Cross Central (Northern Area Blocks) Round House excavation.  
Drawing Nos: Archaeological Mitigation Design Specification for The Round House dated 
Aug 2011; Written Scheme of Investigation for a Programme of Archaeological 
Investigations dated August 2011. 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to grant permission subject to the 
following condition(s): 
 
Informative(s): 
 



   

1 This approval enables partial discharge of condition 56 in respect of the relevant 
parts of Development Zones S5, S3, S4, T5 and immediately adjacent parts of the 
public realm only. You are reminded of the need to deposit the submitted reports 
on the archive along with a summary of the results of the completed archaeological 
works in line with the minimum requirements of Management of Archaeological 
Projects (English Heritage) 1991. 
 

 
Disclaimer 

This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you require a copy of the signed original please 
telephone Contact Camden on (020) 7974 4444 
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